THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 20, 2025
TO: Honorable Council President Joe LaCava

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria @-—-ﬂ—l édﬁ_._

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Human Relations Commission

I am appointing Dr. Steven Jones to the Human Relations Commission.

Dr. Jones is a national speaker, author, and organizational psychologist and is
the CEO of Global LeaderSHYFT, Inc., a firm dedicated to helping leaders
achieve excellence across countries, cultures, and time zones. Dr. Jones holds
a bachelor’s degree in computer science and a master’s degree in both
Multicultural Counseling and Industrial/Organizational Psychology, as well as
a Ph.D. in Industrial/ Organizational Psychology. He is being appointed to a
four-year term ending July 22, 2026, in the Mayoral Appointee Seat.

I thank him for his willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Heather Ferbert, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



